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ATTACHMENT 2

November 7, 2024

Mr. Stephen Bise

Public Works Director

City of Fullerton

303 W. Commonwealth Avenue
Fullerton, CA 92832

Subject: 2023 Orange County Complete Streets Program Award

Dear Mr. Bise,

Congratulations, funding is now available for your application for a complete
street project. On February 12, 2024, the Orange County Transportation
Authority (OCTA) Board of Directors (Board) approved the 2023 Orange County
Complete Streets Program (OCCSP) Project Prioritization Recommendations
which awarded Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG) and Congestion
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ) funds to Orange County
projects and established a contingency list of projects.

On June 6, 2024, the Southern California Association of Governments Regional
Council approved a contingency list which included nine projects, referred to by
OCTA as Wave 3. OCTA has worked with SCAG to identify funding and those
projects. This letter serves as a formal notification that the nine projects in Wave
3 of the OCCSP have been awarded CMAQ and/or STBG funds.

Awarded projects may now request authorization (RFA) of the federal funds
through California Department of Transportation District 12 Local Assistance.
The OCCSP guidelines require that the project sponsor submit the documents
required for the RFA no later than February of the federal fiscal year
programmed. Requests submitted after February may risk losing the funds.
Please coordinate immediately with your respective Caltrans District Local
Assistance Area Engineer for federal-aid project delivery.
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OCTA looks forward to supporting OCCSP projects through delivery and
implementation and appreciates your interest in the program. Should you have
any questions or need any assistance with the federal funding process, please
contact Louis Zhao at (714) 560-5494 or Izhao@octa.net.

Sincerely,

Kia Mortazavi, Executive Director
Planning

KM:vm
Attachments

C: Rose Casey, OCTA
Kristin Jacinto, OCTA
Louis Zhao, OCTA
Jonathan Lawhead, Caltrans D12
Paul Lee, Caltrans D12

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282)



